PARKS & RECREATION

B

BENTONVILLE

Bentonville Parks and Recreation
Advisory Board Meeting
Monday, September 17,2018 — 5:00 pm
Applegate Trail - (613 SW Sims Drive)

PRAB members can meet either at the Downtown Activity Center or at the future Applegate Trailhead
We will depart the DAC at 5:00 pm and drive to the Trailhead
The meeting will begin at Trailhead at 5:15 pm.

Agenda

Old Business

1. Approval of Minutes from August Meeting

New Business

1. Tour Applegate Trail

Other Business

Attachments:

Upcoming Events
August 2018 PRAB Minutes
Capital Improvement Worksheet — September 2018



September 17, 2018
September 22, 2018
September 21-22, 2018
September 21-22, 2018
September 22, 2018
September 25-26, 2018
October 1, 2018
October 5,2018
October 5,2018
October 5-7, 2018
October 6,2018
October 7, 2018
October 8-9, 2018
October 9,2018
October 15-16. 2018
October 19, 2018
October 19-21, 2018
October 19-21, 2018
October 26-28, 2018
October 26-28, 2018
October 27, 2018

October 27, 2018

B

BENTONVILLE

Bentonville Parks and Recreation

Upcoming Events

Lawrence Plaza Splash Pad Closes-Lawrence Plaza

Square 2 Square- Lawrence Plaza

MVP Shootout NIT Baseball Tournament

Jr Fall Championship Level 4/5 Tennis Tournament-Memorial Park
Sharks Swim Meet- Bentonville Community Center

6A Conference HS Tennis Championship-Memorial Park

Fall Triathlon Challenge Begins- Bentonville Community Center
Healthy For Life October Potluck- Bentonville Community Center
First Friday Flick (Coco)-Dave Peel Park

Pink Out NIT Softball Tournament-Memorial Park

Fall Rookie Roundup Level 6/7 Tennis Tournament-Memorial Park
Healthy For Life Open House-Bentonville Community Center

2A State Tennis Championship-Memorial Park

Healthy For Life October Hike-Park Springs Park

Mad Science and Lego Camp- Bentonville Community Center
Fitness Night Out Halloween Special- Bentonville Community Center
Adult Fallfest USTA Tennis Tournament- Memorial Park

Monster Mash Baseball Tournament- Memorial/Phillips Park
Spooker Classic Softball Tournament- Memorial Park

NWA Regional Level 3 Tennis Tournament- Memorial Park
Goblin Run SK- Downtown Activity Center

Halloween Spooktacular Event- Bentonville Community Center



{BEHTOTOILE
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Monday, August 20, 2018
Meeting Called to Order: 5:03 p.m.
Meeting Adjourned: 6.22 p.m.
Meeting Location: Downtown Activities Center

Attendees:
Staff Members
Committee Members David Wright
Chiris Sooter Crant Osborne
Cortney Carlson Lee Farmer
Craig Gilbert Tracy Acosta
Michelle Malashock
Mike Power Other
Stephen Georgf: Aubrey Patterson
Tom Butrynski Sreenivas Parise
Whitney Sutherland
Old Business
Approval of June 18, 2018 Minutes
Motion to Approve by: Craig Gilbert (with corrections noted)

Seconded the Motion: Mike Power

Approval of July, 2018 Committee Minutes
Motion to Approve by: Michelle Malashock
Seconded the Motion: Stephen George

Approval of Trailing Naming — Applegate Trail
Motion to Approve by: Mike Power
Seconded the Motion: Stephen George

New Business
Couglin Property Master Plan Presentation / Review
David reviewed the Coughlin Property drafts of the project with everyone. The committee
suggested on page one, #4 — Playground or Splash Pad Play Area be flipped with #1 —
Pavilion. Also discussed was visiting with the school about the land they own and the
possibility of them donating this land to Parks and Recreation in order to build a parking lot.
It was suggested to have restrooms the same size of Citizens Park restrooms.

Sreenivas Parise attended this meeting to share information about needing cricket fields in
Bentonville. He has been working on this project for 20 years. He shared the following
information.

Hold local tournaments

Generate revenue for area

Great need due to demographic

Keep locals in community vs traveling to other parts of state

Spring and Fall leagues (30 teams — 15-20 members on team)

League currently consists of adult males

Requesting lights and pitch to be set

David confirmed the committee members were all on board with the two proposals below:
1.) Overall concept of masterplan
2.) Two Cricket fields - (one permanent — one temporary)
(This includes one at Memorial Park)

He will return this to the design team for a final plan copy which will include a larger
restroom.



Page Two
PRAB Minutes
August 20, 2018

2019 Budget Presentation
Crant Osborn and Lee Farmer detailed budget for 2019. This information was also detailed
on spreadsheet shared during meeting. We will install turf on five baseball fields in 2019.
The committee members had a few concerns with Durham Park and if we need to remove
this park mainly due to safety issues. We are not able to repair the existing playground
equipment because it is outdated. Also, there will continue to be a lot of construction in that
area with growth of community. No decision was made on Durham Park.

Approval of 2019 Budget

Motion to Approve by: Mike Power
Seconded the Motion: Whitney Sutherland

Election of Chairperson
Approval of PRAB — Chairman of the Board — Craig Gilbert
Motion to Approve by: Mike Power
Seconded the Motion: Chris Sooter

PRAB Meeting - September 17%
The next board meeting will be touring the new Applegate Trail. Please wear
appropriate clothing and shoes to do so.



810z AInf uidaq 01 pa1dadx] - Bulppig 129[oid

000°02$

sysony - yafold adeudis - spledt

s309f04d 8TOT Ad

219|dwo) 199(04d 00SvES u3ISa@ WNO) SIUUI] Nied Sudziy)
919]dwo) 199(0.1d 000'59$ 21epdn ausgam AlD
919|dwo) 133(04d 129(0.4d JIN1041SY dJed |eLIOWS|
9139|dwo) 133[0.1d 000°£0TS 8upuad gs / 99 dJed |elloWwdN
/ 8unosuidu] / Buluue|d Aq \sm_m%_._“vc: - paniwgns sduimelq %0€ 0000095 1811 Y3edapis 322415 WNOJINJIN
/8uisauisus / Suluueyd Aq Bw_mMI_Mch - paTIWgns SBUIMeIq %0E 000'0tYS MOY pue u3isaq - 91In0Ydy Aemuasuo yoeqlozey
uois|dwo) ;wnow%%mc_LMM_MMMM_M_OLM.“VMHM“HOU usisaq 19loud 000°STTS e A S D= e TRl NSO
pPa111WWod 000‘SZES / (101 SpJemol 000‘SL pasiey punoi8Ae|d yJed suaziid
919|dwo) 13oud 000°02S Jareaynydwy yied suaznid
919|dwo) 193/04d 000‘00%$ 107 3upjied / uoljiaed died suazii)

syoafoad J9A0|[0Y LTOCZ - Ad

snjels

Jobpng

j99loag




8T0Z JaWwns [1DUNo) Al "8TOT dunf - avd 005'86S Ue|d J31SeN JJed - EISIA e||ag a)e
919)dw o) 193(04d 00S'91S SWA1SAS 9pAIaY
219[dwo) 109fo4d 000°0TS 8Jua4 punousAeld - jyied sdijjiyd
919|dwo) 103foud 000°02S 93BJINS3Y HNOJ SIUUD] - YJed [BLIOWW
919jdwo) 323foud 0000TS$ (d4ed 21e)S / gA) Iuswade|day 99U - Yied |elJOWN
919|dwo) 103foid 00s‘€2$ SpJeyauQ - dueuajule|y 307 Supjied
919|dwo) 199foud 000‘€TS SIUUd] - uUBUSUIRIA| 107 Subjied
919jdwo) 13fouy 0002TS 193905 - goueualulelA 107 Supjied
919|dwo) 19foud 000°sS JUDWISSASSY NSIY Allj1oe4
919|dwo) 133fo4d 000STS 340\ DUOIS WISF YINOS - YJed SpJeyaio
[e]3 000STS dunue|d pieydsiQ a1 - Yied spieyaio
9191dwo) 39(oud 00009 syuswaAosdw| wooy dwnd - V4N
2313|dw o) %S/ - usisaq ul 393fo.d 0000€$ ue|d Ja1seN Ajioed - DV4IN
1Sn3ny ul gyYd 03 JU3sa.d "219|dwio) %06 - Aemuiapun 123[old 000‘0gS ue|d 4915 - Aladoud uljysno)
o] 000SSS uolle||esu| Woo1say - Ja81L p|O
919|dw o) %07 - AeMIapun UoIPNIISUO) 000‘00€‘T$ S1IN0D SIUUB] Y4B SUDZIID




8T0Z JaWwWns uoi3anJisuo) - pazijpulf sipnosddy

sjuawanosdwy ajjinuoluag o7

8T0Z DE uonajdwiod 123dxa - 12013U02 43pun 133foid

(/1041 31pb3yddy) [1D1) 192415 Y18 - 18941S PIE

219jdwo) 123f04d

abuayauols 03 sdipy - [10d] UOYDM Y1ION

Hdg Aq paiaisiuiwpe J0N - s193[0id papund jueln

GT 43q03120 104 P3INPaYds 123(oid 000°STS (sauen) uled [0od - JV4IN
919|dwo) 13foud 000°9TS syuawanosdw| ASojouyda) wooy Ajunwwo) - D9
MIINDY 9SNOH U] - udisap uj 3afoud 008'8TS 1nD JauJeg Aasiar / uawuslly - |1ed] YLON - DYy
M3IABY 3SNOH U] - UBISp Ul 193f0ud 00S°£8TS 307 Suiyied 43311 / qn) - |IJL YUON - DYY
[InL uoyeJd) - Aemuapun Apnis oijel] “udisap ul 12afoid 005921S 8uISS04) YMVH /M uoipauuo) |ied] AlI9qOIAl - DYY
[INL uoyeud - Aemuapun Apnis diyjed] "udisap ul 323fo.d 00SVES 199415 15T uo Suidiils pue sudiS ‘g4HY - Oy
919|dwo) 133(04d 000°0€S sjauuny Sunsix3 Y317 / led - oYy
919|1dwo) 13(o4d 00L°LTS 28plig poom 22e|day - youeig umo] - OYY
A9|diys uosiIo - udisap ul 1alodd 000°Ss€S pleog Ae|dsiq 491Uno) - 033 OYY
219|dwo) 123foid UOISUIX3 ABMUDIID) HDBgIOZEY - BISIA B||og e
dno.g udisaq |e2180|027 - udisap uj 13fodd 000'790TS$ uol123uuUOo) |led] /107 Bupjied - eISIA e|[ag el

[e]5

000°09$

A31|19B4 WO0041S2Y - BISIA B[99 e




